## **SPSO** decision report



Case: 202304888, Lanarkshire NHS Board

Sector: Health

Subject: Clinical treatment / diagnosis

Decision: not upheld, no recommendations

## **Summary**

C complained about the care and treatment they received from the board when they attended the hospital with pain and a tight feeling in their leg. C raised concerns that the board failed to: reasonably assess them on admission to hospital, and undertake the correct scans; provide them with timely information about their test results; reasonably identify an arterial clot and diagnose their condition; and provide them with reasonable treatment following admission to hospital.

We took independent advice from a consultant in acute medicine. We found that a detailed clinical assessment of C's right leg and foot was carried out on their admission to hospital, and that it was reasonable that the clinicians did not identify an arterial clot at that time. We found that the possible diagnoses that were considered at the time were correct, and the diagnosis of plantar fasciitis was a reasonable conclusion to have reached. We also found that the correct scan had been carried out to exclude deep vein thrombosis (DVT, a blood clot in a vein) as a cause of C's symptoms, and that the care and attention C received from medical staff was reasonable.

Therefore, we did not uphold C's complaint.